Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 8:28 AM

To: 'Senate Foil'

Subject: Clarification -- Records Request: Oversight & Budget Hearings of the New York State
Board of Elections

Attachments: 11-12-13-foil-to-sec-senate-oversight-board-of-elections.pdf

Dear Secretary Patience,

With respect to your below December 4th e-mail, kindly advise as to what the indicated 441 pages consist of. If they
include hearing transcripts, please specify the date, the committee holding the hearing, and its title. Is it written
testimony? Is it committee reports? For your convenience, attached is the Novembeer 12th FOIL/Record Request to
which you were responding.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-455-4373

From: Senate Foil [mailto:foil@nysenate.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2013 4:23 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability

Subject: Re: Records Request: Oversight & Budget Hearings of the New York State Board of Elections

December 4, 2013

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Post Office Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602
elena@judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated November 12, 2013 pursuant to the Freedom of Information
Law.

Information you request is available. When we receive a check in the amount of $110.25 (441 pages @ $.25 per
page) made payable to the New York State Senate, we will forward the material.

Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience
Secretary of the Senate

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability" <elena@judgewatch.org>
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